

Ellen Moss

From: Conor Campbell <c.campbell@gp-joule.ie>
Sent: Friday 5 June 2026 12:20
To: SIDS
Subject: RE: ACP-324124-26 - Proposed development of 220kV Loop-in-Substation and Grid Connection at Coolfin, County Offaly
Attachments: Coolfin Solar ACP meeting.pptx
Categories: Honor, Ellen

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Ellen,

Please see attached presentation. I understand there may be some difficulty with assessing the site under this timeline, could you advise on whether we can proceed with the meeting on Monday?

Kind regards,

Conor Campbell • Planning and Environmental Project Manager (Ireland) •
•GP JOULE Ireland Limited • Main Street • Dunboyne • Co. Meath • A86HX63 • Ireland

+353 87 162 5654

c.campbell@gp-joule.ie • www.gp-joule.ie



Amtsgericht Flensburg • Registernummer HRA 9560 FL • USt-IdNr.: DE3188 84770
pHG: GP JOULE Projects Verwaltungs-GmbH • Amtsgericht Flensburg • Registernummer HRB 14503 FL

This e-mail contains confidential and legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, use, copy or disseminate this information. In this case please notify the company GP JOULE Ireland Limited of the fact that you have received this e-mail in error and immediately delete this e-mail.

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2026 9:52 AM
To: Conor Campbell <c.campbell@gp-joule.ie>
Subject: ACP-324124-26 - Proposed development of 220kV Loop-in-Substation and Grid Connection at Coolfin, County Offaly

Dear Sir,

I have been asked by An Coimisiún Pleanála to refer further to the above-referenced pre-application consultation request.

The Commission is now in a position to facilitate a pre-application consultation meeting, and the proposed arrangements are as follows:

Date: Monday 8th June 2026
Time: 11:00 am
Venue: Virtually via Microsoft Teams.

Please confirm if this date and time is suitable and if so, please provide the names and email addresses of all attendees.

A copy of any presentation to be made at the meeting should be provided to the Commission at least 5 days in advance of the meeting.

Please be advised that the recording of or use of AI during any meeting is strictly prohibited.

The meeting will be chaired by a representative from the staff of An Coimisiún Pleanála. The Commission is required to keep a record in writing of any consultations in relation to a proposed development and a copy of this record shall become publicly available after consultations have been completed.

If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned officer of the Commission.

Please quote the above-mentioned reference number in any correspondence or telephone contact with the Commission.

Yours faithfully,
Ellen Moss
Executive Officer

Fógra Rúin: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atá nasctha leis faoi rún agus dírithe amháin don seolaí. Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan teagmháil le bainisteoir an chórais.

Tabhair faoi deara le do thoil: aon tuairimí nochtaithe san ríomhphost seo is iad tuairimí an tseoltóra féin agus níl sé intuigthe gurb iad tuairimí An Coimisiún Pleanála nó go gcloíonn siad le polasaithe ráite An Coimisiún.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or accord with the stated policies of An Coimisiún Pleanála.